
To whom it may concern, 

In compliance with the Non Profit Public Access Ordinance of San Francisco, City of Dreams 
non-profit is sending a written notice of intent to file public notice for the following:  

Closing Board of Directors Meeting 
December 16th, 2025 
5:30pm-7pm   

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84985018597?pwd=RHZiMnB3ZFMvbUVEWFRuMTFGZ3d0QT09 

Meeting ID: 849 8501 8597 
Passcode: 722286 

Dial by your location 
+1 720 707 2699 US (Denver)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

Meeting ID: 849 8501 8597 
Passcode: 722286 
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kbmQVP0Sit 

Please confirm receipt of this notice via email to info@cityofdreams.org or 

P.O. Box 24037, San Francisco, Ca 94124. 

Many thanks,  

Best, 
Jarae Clark 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84985018597?pwd=RHZiMnB3ZFMvbUVEWFRuMTFGZ3d0QT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kbmQVP0Sit
mailto:info@cityofdreams.org


This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: James Rominger <james@cityofdreams.org> 
Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 11:51 AM
To: SOTF (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Notice for Upcoming City of Dreams Board Meeting

Dear Sunshine Ordinance Task Force Staff,

I apologize for the short notice. Due to internal scheduling and timing constraints, we were not
able to provide the full one-month advance notice for this meeting.

Attached please find an official notice letter regarding the upcoming City of Dreams board
meeting scheduled for 12/16/25. I respectfully request that you accept the attached notice for
your review and records.

Thank you for your understanding and for the important work you do in support of
transparency and public participation.

Sincerely,

James

--

James Rominger
Program Administrator

P: 415.236.2769 
E: james@cityofdreams.org

W: www.cityofdreams.org

City of Dreams is dedicated to helping youth living in low income housing build
brighter futures through mentorship and youth development.

http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
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